

RE: Pickering Nuclear GS continued operations

From: DYKXHOORN Sandra -PPL&CUL&COM <sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com>
To: "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Oct 2016 12:06:03 -0400
Attachments: OPG Rate Application - Oct 2016.pptx (1.09 MB); Rate Smoothing Price Sept 27 16.docx (65.64 kB); Rate Smoothing Qs&As.docx (13.54 kB)

Hi Christine,

Are you referring to OPG's rate application? If so, I have attached some background information here.

We are currently going through the OEB process, which will be ongoing for the coming months. OPG is the only public power generator in Ontario whose payments are regulated by the OEB through a transparent process involving interveners and public hearings.

We would be more than happy to provide you with a briefing if you would like.

Sandra

From: Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS) [mailto:Christine.Poopalapillai@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 12:09 PM
To: DYKXHOORN Sandra -PPL&CUL&COM
Subject: RE: Pickering Nuclear GS continued operations

Hi Sandra,

I was a pleasure to meet you as well. Thank you for sharing this information. It is very helpful background! Also wondering if you have any information or (public) communications regarding the financing the refurbishment?

Best,
Christine

From: DYKXHOORN Sandra -PPL&CUL&COM [mailto:sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com]
Sent: October-06-16 10:41 AM
To: Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)
Subject: Pickering Nuclear GS continued operations

Hi Christine,

It was a pleasure to meet with you yesterday. Thank you for taking the time.

I promised to send you some information about Pickering Nuclear GS continued operations. I have attached a backgrounder here for your reference.

Please feel free to share with whomever you think may benefit. We know there are lots of questions about this and we would be more than happy to arrange a briefing or provide additional information to whoever might want one.

A brief summary is also below.

Thanks again,

Sandra

Sandra Dykxhoorn | Senior Advisor, Government Relations | **Ontario Power Generation**
700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | p: (416) 592-2887 | c: (416) 571-4366 |
sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.